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PROGCEEDI-NGS
9:39 a.m

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Al right, could everyone
pl ease cone to order?

Good norning |ladies and gentlenen, we are
| ocated in the Jerrily R Kress Menorial Hearing Roomat 441
4th Street Northwest.

This is the October 4th Public Hearing of the
Board of Zoning Adjustnent of the District of Colunbia.

My nane is Fred H I I, Chairperson. Joining ne
today is Carlton Hart, Vice Chairperson, Lesyl ee Wite, Board
Menber and representing the Zoni ng Comrissionis Rob Mller.

Copi es of today’ s heari ng agenda are avail abl e
to you and located in the wall bin next to the door.

Pl ease be advised that this proceeding is
bei ng recorded by a court reporter and is al so webcast |ive.

Accordingly, we nust ask you to refrain from
any di sruptive noises or actions in the hearing room

When presenting information to the Board,
pl ease turn on and speak into the m crophone, first stating
your nane and hone address. When you’'re finished speaking,
pl ease turn off your m crophone so that your mncrophone is
no | onger picking up sound or background noi se.

All persons planning to testify either in

favor or in opposition nust have raised their hand and been
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sworn in by the Secretary.

Al so, each witness must fill out two w tness
cards. These cards are |ocated on the table near the door
on the witness table.

Upon com ng forward to the Board, please fil
out both cards and give themto the reporter sitting to the
table to ny right.

If you wsh to file witten testinony or
addi ti onal supporting docunents today, please submt one
original and 12 copies to the Secretary for distribution.

|f you do not have the requisite nunber of
copi es, you can reproduce copies onthe office printer in the
O fice of Zoning |ocated across the hall

The order of procedures for speci al
exceptions, variances and appeals are also in the bin | ocated
to the door when you wal k in.

The record shall be closed at the concl usion
of each case except for any materials specifically requested
by the Board. The Board and the staff will specify at the
end of the hearing exactly what i s expected and t he dat e when
t he persons nust submt the evidence to the O fice of Zoning.

After the record is closed, no ot her
i nformati on shall be accepted by the Board.

The District of Colunbia Admnistrative

Procedures Act requires that the Public Hearing on each case
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5
be held in the open for the public pursuant to Section 405(b)

and 406 of that Act.

The Board may, consistent with its Rules of
Procedures and the Act, enter into a cl osed neeting on a case
for purposes of seeking |l egal counsel on a case pursuant to
D.C. Oficial Code Section 2-575(b)(4) and/or deliberating
on a case pursuant to D.C Oficial Code Section 2-
5757(b) (13), but only after providing the necessary Public
Not i ce.

And, in the case of an energency closed
neeting after taking a roll call vote.

The decision of the Board in cases mnust be
based exclusively on the public record. To avoid any
appearance of the contrary, the Board requests that persons
present not engage the Menbers of the Board in conversation.

Pl ease turn off all beepers and cell phones at
this tine, so as not to disrupt the proceedi ngs.

Prelimnary matters are those which relate to
whet her a case will or shoul d be heard today such as requests
f or postponenent, conti nuance or wit hdrawal or whet her proper
and adequate notice of the hearing has been given.

| f you're not prepared to go forward with the
case today, or if you believe that the Board should not
proceed, nowis the time to raise such a natter.

M. Secretary, do we have any prelimnary
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matters today?

MR. MOY: (Good norning, M. Chairman, Menbers
of the Board. Wl cone, COctober 4th.

| do have a few announcenents regarding the --
today’'s docket that |'d like to read for the record as well
as two prelimnary nmatters.

The first is that Application Nunber 19556 of
304, 306, 308 K Street, Northeast, LLC has been w t hdrawn by
t he applicant.

Appl i cation Nunber 19574 of Shirl ey Tayl or has
been postponed, reschedul ed to Cctober 25, 2017.

The Application Nunber 19567 of Aung Myint, M
Y-1-N-T, has been postponed, rescheduled to Novenber 8th,
2017.

And, the next two cases have been postponed
and reschedul ed to Novenber 15, 2017.

That is -- these are Application Nunmber 19581
of Latin Anerican Montessori Bilingual Charter School and
Appeal Nunmber 19550 of ANC 6C.

The first, as | nentioned, there are two
prelimnary matters, procedur al matters dealing wth
Application Nunber 19576 of WIIliamSkelton and 19560 of Ross
and Wi.

So, | suggest the Board perhaps act on 19576

of Skelton any tinme during the hearing.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes, let’s do it when we
call the cases.

MR, MOY: (Kay.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, if anyone is here to
testify, if you' d pl ease stand and t ake the oath adm ni stered
by the Secretary?

MR. MOY: (Good norning. Do you solemly swear
or affirmthat the testinony you re about to present in this
proceeding is the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the
truth?

Ladies and gentlenen, you may consider
your sel ves under oat h.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, great, good norning
everyone.

Just to let everyone know in terns of the
agenda, we are going to followthe Public Meeting agenda t he
way that you see it in the bin.

The hearings, we’'re going to reorder themj ust
alittle bit. W’re going to take Application 19560 first,
foll owed by 19558. Then, we’'re going to take 19582 and t hen,
| astly, 19575.

So, that being said, M. My, if you woul dn’t
mnd calling our first neeting case?

MR. MOY: Yes, thank you.

That woul d be Application Nunmber 19560. This
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I's the application of Adam Ross and Peng Wi.

As captioned, advertised for a special
exception under Subtitle E Section 5201 fromthe rear yard
requi renents of Subtitle E Section 20514 which would
construct atwo-story rear addition to an existing one-famly
dwelling, RF-1 zone at premses 1739 Harvard Street,
Nort hwest, Square 2588, Lot 160.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Great, thank you, M. My.
By the way, M. My, welcone back.

MR, MOY: Oh, thank you, good to be back.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: So, is the Board ready to
del i ber at e?

( NO RESPONSE)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. | guess | really
didn’t have nmuch of an issue in terns of this being a m nor
nodi fication, or sorry, nodification of consequence.

The Ofice of Planning was in support, but
they al so had nentioned that perhaps they should be on the
same time as Latin American Mntessori Bilingual Charter
School whi ch was post poned to Novenber 15th so that they can
have nore tinme to work with the ANC

| didn't really think that that was so
necessary because it was going to the Latin American
Mont essori  Bilingual Charter School application would be

heard separately and this did get taken through the ANC
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already in terns of their support and their report that they
filed wth us.

So, the original parties that needed to be
notified in order for us to nove forward with this was, |
guess, just the ANC and ANC 4C. And ANC 4Cis, in fact, the
ANC that did support this nodification of consequence.

| don’t have an issue noving forward on this
now. Does the Board have anything they'd |like to add? O
t hought s?

( NO RESPONSE)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. So, that being the
case, again --

MR COHEN: M. Chair?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Yes?

MR COHEN: |’m sorry.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Yes?

MR. COHEN:. | think we accidentally called the
wrong case here.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Oh.

MR COHEN: This is not a nodification of --
19560 is not a nodification of consequence case.

MR. MOY: Yes, so, because Application 195690,
that’s Ross and WI’'s, | think perhaps the Board neant
Application Number 16569A of the Kingsbury Center. Am |

correct?

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ W N P

N DN N N N DN P P P PR,
oo A W N BB O © 00O N O OO W N P+ O©O

10
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes, |I'"msorry. Wat did

-- oh, I"'msorry, you announced the -- okay. So --

MR. MOY: Yes, | announced Application Nunber
19560, which | thought that was what the Board asked for.
Maybe | thought incorrectly, but maybe the reference actually
shoul d have been the 14th Street case on the deci sion making
session, which is the nodification of consequence. Right?

So, that’'s what threw ne off wth the case
nunber.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: l’msorry, | was --

MR. MOY: The case nunber threw nme off.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: No, that’s okay. | was
going along with the agenda.

MR, MOY: Yes, it could have been ne.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, the -- oh, it was you.
It was you, yes, no, M. My.

MR MOY: That's fine.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: That's fromthe holiday.

MR MOY: M wife says the sane thing.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Right.

So, back to --

MR. MOY: Shall | read the caption for this?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes, please.

MR, MOY: Let’s start over.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: That woul d be great, thank
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you.

MR. MOY: Let's do a -- let’s have a redo.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: W' Il start over again.

MR MOY: kay, so we're in the decision
neeti ng sessi on and on t he Consent Cal endar there’ s a request
for a mnor -- or rather a nodification of consequence
Appl i cation Nunber 16569A of the Kingsbury Center, request
for a nodification of consequence to the conditions of BZA
Order Nunber 16569 governing the hours of operation and the
ages of the children at an existing private school R 16 zone.

This is at 5000 14th Street, Northwest, Square
2711, Lot 802.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: kay, so am | back? So,
we' ve started again?

MR MOY: Yes, | would -- it would help, for
t he record.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, no, that’'s great,
sure. O course.

So, is the Board ready to deliberate? Ckay,
all right.

Wel cone to the Public Hearing. Let’s see, so,
would you like to start the deliberation? Public Meeting,
sorry, Public Meeting, thank you. Maybe |’ve been on
vacati on.

So, again, the Ofice of Planning was in
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support of this nodification of consequence. And, they had
made a comment to perhaps hear this at the sane tine as the
Latin Anerican Montessori Bilingual Charter School which was
post poned to Novenber 15th in ternms of themworking nore with
t he ANC.

| agreed with the Ofice of Planning s
analysis on this being a nodification of consequence. And,
t he ANC has al ready been in support of this or was i n support
and filed a report of this 8-1-0.

| didn’t really have an i ssue with decidi ng on
this now rather than postponing this to the 15th because
then, on the 15th, we’ d have an opportunity to hear fromthe
Latin American Montessori Bilingual Charter School and | was
confortable with noving forward on this.

Particularly since the issues in terns of all
the parties being notified that were previously involved in
this case have been, including ANC 4C which is the ANC t hat
has supplied its nost recent report.

Does the Board have any issue with noving
forward on this today?

MEMBER VWHI TE: M. Chair, | don't. | think,
you know, given the request that they are seeking to nodify
a couple of the condition, | think they' ve nmet the criteria.

You know, there are two conditions that they

wanted to nodify and that had to do with the tine, you know,
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nodi fyi ng Monday through Friday from7:00 a.m to 7:00 p. m
Oiginally, it was 8:30 to 6:15 p. m

So, that condition was fine. And al so,
they' re al so changing the ages. Oiiginally, it was 5 to 18,
and now, they wanted to state that it would be pre-
ki ndergarten through hi gh school .

So, ANC supported it, ANC 4C as well as OP.
So, DDOT was confortable, so |'’mconfortable as well.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Ckay.

And then, the only thing to note, | guess, was
in the original condition nunber 4, it should say school
i nstead of schools? |Is that sonething that was -- is that
correct, M. My?

MR. MOY: | thought it was students, plural.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCh, sorry, students.

MR. MOY: But, | could be wong.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, no, that’'s correct.
So, that’'s under condition 4.

Al right, so, with that, 1'd go ahead and
make a notion to approve Application Nunmber 16569A and ask
for a second.

MEMBER VWHI TE:  Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Mdtion nmade and seconded.
Al'l those in favor?

(CHORUS OF AYES)
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14
CHAl RPERSON HI LL: All those opposed?

(NO RESPONSE)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: The noti on passes, M. My.

MR. MOY: The staff would record the vote as
4-0-1, this is on the notion of Chairman Hill to approve the
application for this request for nodification of consequence
wth the two conditions as stated by the Board.

Second of the notion, M. Wite; also in
support, M. Robert MIler and Vice Chair Hart. W have a
Board seat vacant. Mdtion carries.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you, the sunmary
or der.

MR. MOY: Yes, thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. My, |’m going to pay
attention now if you want to announce the next one.

MR. MOY: [|I'msorry, sir. No, you re always
payi ng attention, | was just trying to catch up with you.

Al right, next item before the Board is a
request for atime extension. This is to Application Nunber
19113A of Lerner South Capitol Street JV, LLC

As captioned, they advertised for a request
for a two-year tinme extension of BZA Order Number 19113
approving variances from the side yard requirenents under
Section 775.5, loading requirenents under Section 2201.1,

speci al exception fromthe roof structure requirenments under
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Section 411.11 to allow a roof -- or rather, allow roof
structures not neeting the setback requi renents under Section
770.6(b) and the single encl osure requirenents under Section
411.3 which would construct a new nulti-famly apartnent
buildinginthe CG3-CDistrict at prem ses 1000 Sout h Capit ol
Street, Southeast, Square 697, Lot 46.

And, | have participating would be you, the
Chair, Vice Chair Hart and Ms. Lesylee Wite.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay, great, thank you.

| s the Board ready to deliberate? Ckay.

So, | went back and actually |ooked at the
original case in ternms of what had been decided. And, | was
confortable with the good cause argunent concerning -- well,

| was confortable with the good cause argunent concerni ng t he
time that it’'s taken the applicant to work wth the
gover nnent agenci es to secure the necessary docunents for the
ti me extension.

The O fice of Planning, in their anal ysis work
and has been in support of this tinme extension. And, | would
al so agree with their analysis.

My one question had been kind of the -- and we
hadn’t gotten a report fromthe ANC 6D. But, again, then |
went back and | ooked at the record and read their support for
the original case and that | didn’t think that anything had

changed in ternms of what they were agreeing to at that tine.
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So, | don't have an issue with the tine
extension. Does the Board have any thoughts?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: No, M. Chairnan. |
woul d concur with your assessnent and with your rational e for
the -- for supporting this application.

MEMBER VHI TE: | would agree, as well. I
t hi nk t hey established good cause for the extension as well.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: OCkay. | see the Ofice of
Pl anning i s here, does anybody have any questi ons of anybody?

( NO RESPONSE)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No? GCkay, all right.

Then, with that, 1'd go ahead and approve
Application Nunber 19113A as read by the Secretary.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: Second.

CHAI RPERSON  HI LL: Motion been nade and
seconded. All those in favor?

(CHORUS OF AYES)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: All those opposed?

( NO RESPONSE)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: The noti on passes, M. My.

MR MOY: The staff would record the votes as
3-0-2 based on the notion of Chairman Hill to approve the
request for a two-year tinme extension of BZA Order Nunber
19113, seconding the notion, the Vice Chair Hart.

Al'so in support, Ms. Wiite, seat vacant -- we
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have a seat vacant and no ot her nenber participating. The
notion carries, sSir.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Thank you, sumrary order.

MR, MOY: Yes, thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you.

MR MOY: | believe the next action for the
Board is a request for a mnor nodification.

This is to Application Nunmber 19113B, B as in
Bravo, of Lerner South Capitol Street JV, LLC

Again, this is a request for a mnor
nodi fication to the plans approved in BZA Order 19113 which
woul d permit retail/service use within all or a portion of
the ground floor to reconfigure the ground floor |ayout, the
par ki ng, | oadi ng and bi cycle parking facilities and the North
pent house encl osure.

This woul d pernmit the addition of bal conies to
certain units and to nodify the range of dwelling units
permtted in the proposed multi-famly apartnment building in
the CG3-C District at prem ses 1000 South Capitol Street,
Sout heast, Square 697, Lot 46.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great, thank you, M.
Moy.

|s the Board ready to deliberate?

(NO AUDI BLE RESPONSE)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So, again, it was
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the sane -- it’'s the sane project as the |ast case we just
heard in terns of the time extension.
And so, there was again, the sane issue wth

nmy thoughts in terns of there wasn’t any feedback from ANC

6D. But, again, | went back to the original report and,
actually, | was a little bit nore -- concerned is not the
right word -- | was a little bit nore, you know, there was

a |l ot of changes that had gone on to this really in terns of
It being a mnor nodification.

| do agree with the Ofice of Planning in
terms of it being a mnor nodification. And, again, | see
the O fice of Planning is here and so we can ask if there’'s
any questions that we have for them

The other -- the sticking point that | kind of
was coming to was the conditions that DDOT has now ki nd of
added.

There was an original condition that we had,
and |’ mjunping around here a little bit, but had to do with
af f ordabl e housi ng and that condition would still remain in
effect.

However, now, DDOT has kind of cone in and
given a bunch of, you know, conditions. And, it’s unclear
to ne as to whether or not what the applicant’s stance is on
it.

And so, I'’mkind of torn as to whet her or not
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to, you know, deliberate this nowor try to see if we can get
the applicant in front of us to kind of clarify.

Because | know there’s been sonme tal k about
how DDOT, you know, the applicant’s -- or in the record,
shoul d say, that they are in approval of DDOI’s conditions,
but they woul d rather not.

And so, | don’t know what the Board s thoughts
are wth that.

MEMBER WHI TE: I would be interested in
getting OP’s feedback on that because | am curious what the
-- whet her or not the applicant had had a position regarding
t hose conditions established by DDOT.

But, other than that, |'mconfortable with the
request .

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Ckay.

The O fice of Planning, since they re here, do
you have any thoughts on the DDOT request?

MR. COCHRAN: The DDOT requests certainly
seened appropriate to OP. But, | don't -- | can’t speak for
the applicant on their reaction to them

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Ckay.

And, you don’'t have anything to add in terns
of your report from-- that’s in the record fromthe Ofice
of Pl anni ng?

MR. COCHRAN. No, | was just sitting up here
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to sure you would -- if you did approve it today that you saw
t he DDOT conditions.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

All right, is the applicant here by any
chance?

(NO AUDI BLE RESPONSE)

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay, all right.

So, then, what I'd like to do is actually, so
that we can clear up the DDOT conditions, ask the applicant
to come before us. And so, | nean, 1'd like to do this as
expeditiously as possible since this was, again, a mnnor
nodi fication and that we’ ve already revi ewed the case.

So, M. My, is it possible to have a hearing

on this as quickly as possible? O get the applicant in

front of us, | should say?
MR. MOY: Yes, you may. | nean, for the nonth
of COctober, M. Chair, just so the Board is aware, staff

woul d, given the docket sizes, we would suggest either
Oct ober 11th or Cctober 18th. The foll ow ng two hearings are
pretty full. But, of course, you could always add one nore.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Well, no. The 18th
t hen, maybe. Maybe that’'d be better then it gets a little
bit of tine. | nmean, we just approved a two-year tine
extension, so | don’'t think a couple weeks is going to be

that problematic. Okay?
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MR MOY: Then, the Board then will -- the

staff will schedule this on the hearing session for Cctober

18th and the staff will get back in touch with the applicant

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

MR, MOY: -- and any parties so that they're
aware of that schedule is for the 18th.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Ckay.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: And, M. Chairnman?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes, sir?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: And, what we’ re asking
fromthemis a verbal affirmation that they are okay with the
DDOT conditions or do we want sonething on the record? Do

we want themto submt anything?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | don’t -- | nean, if they
show up, | just want to -- | mean, again, there seemto be
kind of -- it wasn't clear to nme their position on the

conditions. And so, if they come and | et us know, you know,
we can kind of walk that through with them

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: | just wanted to nake
sure if they needed to submt sonething that they --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Do you need anyt hi ng?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: | don’t need anyt hi ng
else, | just would like to understand it as well.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, yes.
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VEMBER VHI TE: Just need their feedback.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, all right. Then,
we’' || see everyone on the 18th. Thank you.

MR MOY: Al right, M. Chairman, | believe
t he next application for the Board to address in the Deci sion
Meeting session is Application Nunmber 19532 of Avenue
Property, LLC.

As captioned for special exception relief
under Subtitle E, Section 5201 from the rear yard
requi renents of Subtitle E Section 205. This woul d construct
a three-story rear addition to an existing two-story, four-
unit apartnment house in the RF-1 zone. This is at 2025 E
Street, Northeast, Square 4550, Lot 98.

As the Board will recall, the Board addressed
this application in a Hearing Session on Septenber 27th.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great, thank you, M.

Moy.

|s the Board ready to deliberate?

(NO AUDI BLE RESPONSE)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. | can start.

So, this was a hearing that we had | ast week
and there was -- it was a pretty full hearing. | nean, we

heard fromthe applicant. W heard fromthe ANC t hensel ves
came down and al so nenbers of the comunity.

There’ s nenbers of the community that were in

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ W N P

N DN N N N DN P P P PR,
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O W N P+ O©O

23

support, including nenbers of the comunity that were in
opposi tion.

| went back and |ooked at the video of the
case and reviewed the file just to kind of, again, think of
how the standard was being net to either approve or deny
this.

The -- ny thought, again, was that the -- |
think that the applicant does neet the standard in terns of
how t he speci al exception could be approved.

The analysis that the Ofice of Planning had
provi ded al so hel ped with ny thought process in this.

The -- in addition to that, the ANC was in
approval 10-0-0. Again, as far as the community goes, there
was both support and opposition.

| did think that | was, again, taken by the
fact that the applicant, you know, lives in the nei ghborhood,
that there is going to be a unit that is going to be
af f or dabl e housi ng.

There are larger units in terns of their
famly units.

And, these are all just kind of things that I
t hought that were good about the project, not so nuch howit
went to the standard. Although, | do think that that | was
happy to see that in terns of it just, you know, the fam|ly-

size units that the city is trying to produce.
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And so, and | did see how, vyou know, I
listened to the testinony again, or |ooked back at the
testinony in terns of the opposition. But, | wasn't taken
by -- although | enpathize with how they didn't want this
particular project to nove forward because they were
concerned about how it would change the dynamc of the
comunity, | didn’t see that as cause to deny this based upon
the criteria that we have within the regul ati ons.

So, | would be in support of the project.

MEMBER WHI TE: Yes, M. Chair, | would concur
with you as well. | nmean, this was a good exanpl e of a case
that kind of came before us that didn't initially kind of
neet the approval of OP.

But, the applicant went back, nmade sone
nodi fications to the plans, comrunicated with OP. OP did
submt their approval for the special exception rear yard
request.

And, |, too, believe that they net the
standard. There was strong ANC support. But, | think we
were correct to give the other «civic association an
opportunity to kind of voice their opinion, which was sone
opposition to the project as well.

|, too, am pleased that this is a project
that’'s going to provide famly-size units to the comunity,

i ncl udi ng an affordabl e housing unit.
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So, you know, |, too, you know, believe that
they net the standard. | |ooked at the shadow studies. |
didn’t see that -- there was sone i npact, but | didn’t think

that it was significant, undue inpact to the neighboring
properties.

And, in addition, you know, we, you know,
received a |ot of letters of support and opposition. But,
overall, | think given what’'s been submtted on the record
and nme reviewing the record, | think that they did neet the

criteria for the application for a special exception to be

gr ant ed.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HART: M. Chair, | took a
hard ook at the project and | am -- | think that the
applicant has shown a definite willingness to nake changes

and to seek out ways to address the criteria that are in the
Zoni ng Code for the relief that they were | ooking for. And,
| think that they successfully did that.

| will caution that the Kingman Park Civic
Associ ation brought up sonme concerns that | think the
appl i cant shoul d be taking i nto consideration, understandi ng
that there are permts that are going to be necessary for
constructing this building.

But, they have a long history of being in the
community and | think that the applicant should be taking

that wunder consideration and understanding how to best
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construct this new building, taking that information and
maki ng sure that there won't be future problens wth that,
you know, with the construction.

| do feel that they net the, again, net the
criteria that’s set forth in the zoning regul ati ons.

And, that they have accepted the conditions
that were set out -- that were established by OP in the OP
report. And, | think that the project wll benefit the
community and | agree that | think that it’s good that the
applicant does live in the neighborhood and has that -- |
t hi nk has the nei ghborhood’ s best interest in mnd.

And, | think that all of that is hel pful for
the applicant. And, it’s just good to see.

So, | would be in support of the application
as well. 1 don’'t knowif M. MIller wants to say anything.

MEMBER M LLER: Thank you.

|’ m not the participating Zoning Conm ssion

Menber in this particular case. And, on the previous two

cases concerning 1000 Capitol -- South Capitol Street,
Sout heast. | had recused nyself from participating.

MEMBER WHI TE: | had one question. Wth this
particular -- if we grant the request would the conditions

need to be included in the Oder?
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes, we woul d go ahead and

i ncl ude that condition that the applicant had agreed to that
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was in the Ofice of Planning’s report as part of the O der.

MEMBER WHI TE:  Ckay.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: And then -- and, M. Hart,
thank you for nentioning that again in terns of the
opposi ti on.

| woul d encourage the applicant, again, to do
everything they can to neke the opposition confortable in
terns of the construction and things that they had concerns
about .

You know, obviously, you know, they are not
getting what they want. And so, if you can just -- if the
applicant could, again, do anything they could to make the
opposition feel nore confortable with the construction, with
some of the issues that they had, |’m sure that they would
appreciate that and it would make for a nore easy community
i ving environment.

So, with that, |1'd go ahead and make a noti on
t o approve Application Nunber 19532 as read by the Secretary,
i ncluding the conditions provided by the Ofice of Planning
and ask for a second.

MEMBER VWHI TE:  Second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Moti on has been made and
seconded. All those in favor?

(CHORUS OF AYES)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: All those opposed?
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( NO RESPONSE)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: The noti on passes, M. My.

MR MOY: M. Chairman, | have -- before |
read the final vote, | do have an absentee ball ot vote from
anot her participating nenber fromthe hearing of Septenber
27, Anthony Hood, and his absentee ballot vote is to approve
the application for the relief requested and any conditions
that the Board may i npose.

So, that would give the final vote of 4-0-1.
This on the notion of Chairman Hill to approve the
application with -- including the conditions that were
provi ded by the O fice of Planning.

Seconding the notion, M. Wite. Also in
support, Vice Chair Hart and, of course, Anthony Hood, we
have a Board seat vacant. The notion carries.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, thank you, M. My,
sumrary order.

MR. MOY: Thank you, sir.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went off

the record at 10:15 a.m)
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